

Control Number: 33518



Item Number: 9

Addendum StartPage: 0

First Choice Power Simply Better

Direct No. 817.762.7359 debra.alvarez@pinmresources.com

December 18, 2006

Central Records Public Utility Commission of Texas 1701 N. Congress Avenue Austin, Texas 78701

RE: Tariff Docket No. 33518

Dear Clerk:

In accordance with the Notice of Approval entered on December 13, 2006 in this matter, enclosed are 10 clean record copies of First Choice Power Special Purpose, L.P.'s Tariff for Price to Beat.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Debra S. Alvarez

Paralegal Regulatory Policy and Litigation Management

enclosures

ITEM: Rate Schedules and Charges

APPLICABLE: Total Texas PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3PUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section	PUCT Sheet No.	Type of Service
3A	1 2	Residential Service Residential Service Residential Service – State Institution of Higher Education
3B	1 2 3 4 5 6 7	General Service General Service General Service - Time of Day Large General Service Large General Service - Time of Day Rate Outdoor Lighting Service Interruptible Irrigation Service General Service - State Institution of Higher Education
3D	1 2	Municipal Service Municipal Power Service Municipal Power Service - Optional - Restricted Hours Use
3E	1 2 3	Public Lighting Street Lighting Service Public Highway Lighting Service Traffic Light Service
3G	1 2 3	Riders Purchases From Qualifying Facilities with a Design Capacity of 100 KW or Less Fuel Cost Factor – Rider FC Retail Clawback Credit – Rider RCC
ЗН	1	Miscellaneous Service Fees and Charges

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3APUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 to residential customers in single family dwellings or apartments which are separately metered by the Company for single or three phrase (where three phase facilities are adjacent to property served), 60 hertz, 120/240 volt alternating current. All electric service to each individual single family dwelling or apartment will be metered and billed as one account.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown, standby or seasonal service, nor to single phase motors in excess of 5 horsepower individual capacity, hotels, apartment houses where more than one apartment is measured through one meter, or any location where business is regularly conducted.

Monthly Rate

Billing Months of May - October

Customer Charge per Month	\$5.32
Per KWH for First 400 KWH	\$0.043108
Per KWH for All Add'I KWH	\$0.075345

Billing Months of November - April

Customer Charge per Month	\$5.32
Per KWH for First 400 KWH	\$0.043108
Per KWH for All Add'l KWH	\$0.070027

Minimum Bill

\$5.32 per month.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Retail Clawback Credit

Less Retail Clawback Credit in accordance with Rider RCC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. This tariff shall be available until the 20% discount results in bill reductions that are greater than 1% of the utilities annual revenues. At such time the utility is exempt from the provisions of Section 2.2141 of the Public Utility Regulatory Act of 1995.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3APUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE – STATE INSTITUTION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 to any state-sponsored four-year university, upperlevel institution, Texas State Technical College, or college owned single family dwellings or apartments receiving electric service after September 1, 1995 which are separately metered by the Company for single or three phase (where three phase facilities are adjacent to property served), 60 hertz, 120/240 volt alternating current. All electric service to each individual single family dwelling or apartment will be metered and billed as one account.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown, standby or seasonal service, nor to single phase motors in excess of 5 horsepower individual capacity, hotels, apartment houses where more than one apartment is measured through one meter, or any location where business is regularly conducted.

Monthly Rate

Billing Months of May - October

Customer Charge per Month	\$4.53
Per KWH for First 400 KWH	\$0.033840
Per KWH for All Add'l KWH	\$0.059143

Billing Months of November - April

Customer Charge per Month	\$4.53
Per KWH for First 400 KWH	\$0.033840
Per KWH for All Add'I KWH	\$0.054617

Minimum Bill

\$4.53 per month.

Discount for State Institution of Higher Education

The above rates reflect a 20% discount to the Company's December 2001 residential base rates applicable to state institutions of higher education. Base rates exclude fuel and taxes. Non-electric services are not eligible for the discount.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Retail Clawback Credit

Less Retail Clawback Credit in accordance with Rider RCC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3APUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

RESIDENTIAL SERVICE – STATE INSTITUTION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. This tariff shall be available until the 20% discount results in bill reductions that are greater than 1% of the utilities annual revenues. At such time the utility is exempt from the provisions of Section 2.2141 of the Public Utility Regulatory Act of 1995.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for services for all customers requiring alternating current electric service when all service is taken through one meter at single point of delivery. If required, Customer will have equipment installed to correct the power factor to no less than 80% lagging

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown or standby service.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz, 120/240 volt or any available primary voltage. Service may also be furnished at 208, 480, or 2,400 volts when special arrangements are made in advance with the Company. Where entire service cannot be measured at one utilization voltage with one standard type meter, it will be measured at primary voltage.

Monthly Rate

Billing Months of May - October

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$10.78
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$17.64
Per KWH for First 1000 KWH*	\$0.071166
Per KWH for All Add'l KWH	\$0.050095
Per KW in excess of 5 KW	\$1.96

* For demands in excess of 5 KW, add 200 KWH per KW in excess of 5 kW.

Billing Months of November - April

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$10.78
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$17.64
Per KWH for First 1000 KWH**	\$0.071166
Per KWH for All Add'I KWH	\$0.044705
Per KW in excess of 5 KW	\$1.96

** For demands in excess of 5 KW, add 150 KWH per KW in excess of 5 KW.

Minimum Bill

\$10.78 per month for single-phase service. \$17.64 per month for three-phase service

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Determination of Demand

The Customer's billing demand will be the KW supplied during the 15-minute period of maximum use during this month.

Power Factor (PF)

For average lagging power factors of less than 80% the measured demand will be increased according to the following formula:

The average lagging power factor is determined using monthly metered KWH and KVARH data. The following formula is used to calculate the average lagging power factor for the billing month:

$$PF = \frac{KWH}{(KWH^2 + KVARH^2)^{\frac{1}{2}}}$$

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric power.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE – TIME OF DAY

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 on a voluntary basis, for all alternating current electric service, on a voluntary basis, to Customers who contract annually for all service to be taken through one meter at a single point of delivery. This voluntary service is available only to Customers for which no rate other than the General Service rate is applicable. If required, Customer will have equipment installed to correct the power factor to not less than 80% lagging. Metering for this service must provide hourly load information. If Customer does not have the required metering, the Customer shall pay for the cost of installing the new metering equipment.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz, 12/240 volt or any available primary voltage. Service may also be furnished at 208, 480, or 2,400 volts when special arrangements are made in advance with the Company.

Monthly Rate

Billing Months of May-October

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$10.78
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$17.64
Per KWH for all first block KWH*	\$0.010687
Per KWH for all on-peak KWH	\$0.147987
Per KWH for all off-peak KWH	\$0.024793
Per KW in excess of 5KW	\$1.96

* First block KWH include 1,000 KWH plus 200 KWH/KW for each KW in excess of 5 KW.

Billing Months of November-April

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$10.78
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$17.64
Per KWH for all first block KWH**	\$0.010687
Per KWH for all KWH	\$0.024793
Per KW in excess of 5KW	\$1.96

** First block KWH includes 1,000 KWH plus 150 KWH/KW for each KW in excess of 5 KW.

Minimum Bill

\$10.78 per month for single-phase service. \$17.64 per month for three-phase service

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE - TIME OF DAY

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Determination of Demand

The Customer's billing demand will be the KW supplied during the 15-minute period of maximum use during the month.

Definition of On-Peak and Off-Peak Periods

On-peak hours are the eight hours between 12 noon and 8 p.m. each weekday (Monday - Friday) excluding Memorial Day, the Independence Day holiday and Labor Day during the billing months of May through October. The on-peak period may be adjusted, when load conditions justify, by the Company notifying the Customer in writing. In any case the on-peak period will include no more than 6 months or be more than 8 hours each weekday. Off-peak hours are all hours of the year not specified as on-peak hours.

Power Factor (PF)

For average lagging power factors of less than 80% the measured demand will be increased according to the following formula:

The average lagging power factor is determined using monthly metered KWH and KVARH data. The following formula is used to calculate the average lagging power factor for the billing month:

$$PF = \frac{KWH}{(KWH^2 + KVARH^2)^{\frac{1}{2}}}$$

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electricity service. A Customer requesting service under this rate must sign an agreement for an initial one (1) year term after which the Customer must sign subsequent one (1) year agreements with the Company. The Company, however, is under no obligation to renew any agreement for service under this rate. This may not be taken in conjunction with any other rate.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.3EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

LARGE GENERAL SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for alternating current electric service when all service is typically taken through one meter at a single point of delivery. The Company, at its option, may consolidate metering for billing purposes if the configuration of the Customer's facilities warrants such consolidation.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown or standby service.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz, 120/240 volt or any available primary voltage. Service may also be furnished at 208, 480, or 2,400 volts when special arrangements are made in advance with the Company. Where entire service cannot be measured at one utilization voltage with one standard type meter, it will be measured at primary voltage.

Monthly Rate

Distribution Voltage	
First 100 KW	\$1,952.94
Per KW for additional KW	\$16.83
Per KWH for All KWH	\$0.009760
Transmission Voltage	
First 100 KW	\$1,908.83
Per KW for additional KW	\$16.39
Per KWH for All KWH	\$0.008878

Transmission Service - Customer must receive service at any available standard voltage of 69.0 KV or higher.

Minimum Bill

\$12.63 per KW of the highest billing demand established in 12 months ending with the current month, but no less than \$1,952.94

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.3EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

LARGE GENERAL SERVICE

Transformer Credit

For Customers who own and provide their own transformers a \$0.49 per KW of billing demand credit will be applied to each month's bill. Transformers must be connected to Customer's load and rated capacity of transformers must be equal to or greater than the Customer's highest demand established on TNP's system. Customers will be required to provide written documentation concerning ownership of transformers.

Determination of Demand

The Customer's billing demand will be the KW supplied during the 15 minute period of maximum use during the month, but not less than 75% of the maximum KW similarly determined during the billing months of May, June, July, August, September, or October in the 12 months ending with the current month, nor less than 100 KW.

Power Factor (PF)

For average lagging power factors of less than 80% the measured demand will be increased according to the following formula:

The average lagging power factor is determined using monthly metered KWH and KVARH data. The following formula is used to calculate the average lagging power factor for the billing month:

$$PF = \underbrace{KWH}_{(KWH^2 + KVARH^2)^{\frac{3}{2}}}$$

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for not less than one year must be executed by Customer if required under the Company's extension policy.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.4EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

LARGE GENERAL SERVICE TIME OF DAY RATE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for all alternating current electric service, on a voluntary basis, to Customers who contract annually for all service to be typically taken through one meter at a single point of delivery. Company, at its option, may consolidate metering for billing purposes if the configuration of the Customer's facilities warrants such consolidation. This voluntary service is available only to Customers for which no rate other than the Large General Service rate is applicable. If required, Customer will have equipment installed to correct the power factor to not less than 80% lagging. Metering for this service must provide hourly load information. If Customer does not have the required metering, the Customer shall pay for the cost of installing the new metering equipment.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown or standby service.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz, 120/240 volt or any available primary voltage. Service may also be furnished at 208, 480, or 2,400 volts when special arrangements are made in advance with the Company. Where entire service cannot be measured at one utilization voltage with one standard type meter, it will be measured at primary voltage.

Monthly Rate

Distribution Voltage	
First 100 KW on-peak	\$1,952.93
Per KW for additional on-peak KW	\$17.19
Per KW for all off-peak KW	\$10.55
Per KWH for all KWH	\$0.009759
Transmission Voltage	
First 100 KW	\$1,908.83
Per KW for additional KW	\$16.77
Per KWH for all off-peak KW	\$10.13
Per KWH for all KWH	\$0.008878

Transmission Service - Customer must receive service at any available standard voltage of 69.0 KV or higher.

Minimum Bill

\$7.57525 per KW of the highest on-peak billing demand established in 12 months ending with the current month, but not less than \$1,952.94.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.4EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

LARGE GENERAL SERVICE TIME OF DAY RATE

Transformer Credit

For Customers who own and provide their own transformers a \$0.49 per KW of billing demand credit will be applied to each month's bill. Transformers must be connected to Customer's load and rated capacity of transformers must be equal to or greater than the Customer's highest demand established on TNMP's system. Customers will be required to provide written documentation concerning ownership of transformers.

Determination of Demand

Demand for the calculation of the monthly bill is determined in accordance with the following provisions:

- A. On-Peak Billing Demand is the higher of:
 - 1) Highest current month demand established during on-peak hours of service,
 - 2) 75% of the highest demand established during on-peak hours of service during the billing months of May, June, July, August, September, or October, or
 - 3) 50% of the highest demand established in the proceeding twelve months during either on-peak or off-peak hours of use.
- B. Off-Peak Billing Demand is the difference in the highest KW demand established in offpeak hours of use less the highest on-peak KW demand as determined above. In no event shall off-peak demand be less than zero.

On-Peak hours of use are defined as the eight hours between 12 noon and 8 p.m. each weekday (Monday - Friday). Off-peak hours of use are defined as all hours not defined as on-peak hours of use.

Power Factor (PF)

For average lagging power factors of less than 80% the measured demand will be increased according to the following formula:

The average lagging power factor is determined using monthly metered KWH and KVARH data. The following formula is used to calculate the average lagging power factor for the billing month:

$$PF = \underbrace{KWH}_{(KWH^2 + KVARH^2)^{\frac{1}{2}}}$$

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for not less than one year must be executed by Customer if required under the Company's extension policy. Any additional metering equipment necessary for the determination of on-peak and off-peak usage will be installed by the Company but paid for by the Customer

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.5EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for any Customer for outdoor lighting service where existing facilities have adequate capacity and suitable voltage.

Type of Service

Unmetered, automatically controlled, overhead lighting service operating from dusk to dawn. The Company will install, own, operate and maintain such lighting. Lights will be mounted on an existing service pole or poles and such service will be limited to 120 volt service.

Monthly Rate

"Nite Lites"	
* 175 w MV Lamp	\$9.70
* 400 w MV Lamp	\$15.09
100 w HPS Lamp	\$9.70
200 w HPS Lamp	\$15.09
<u>"Flood Light"</u>	
400 w MV Lamp	\$15.24
1000 w MV Lamp	\$24.40
400 w HA Lamp	\$16.02

MV = Mercury Vapor, HPS = High Pressure Sodium, HA = Metal Halide

1000 w HA Lamp

250 w HPS Lamp

400 w HPS Lamp

*Service under this rate is restricted to those installations and those Customers receiving service as of April 1990.

\$26.27

\$15.93 \$17.79

<u>Additional Pole Charge</u> In the event Customer desires a light to be installed on a pole which will require the Company to install an additional pole or poles, Customer will be charged \$2.45 per month per pole.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.5EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

OUTDOOR LIGHTING SERVICE

Special Terms and Conditions

<u>Lamp Burning Hours</u> The Company will cause the lamps to be lighted at dusk and remain lighted until dawn, but in no event shall the total hours exceed 4,000 hours in any year.

<u>Lumens</u> Lumens as used will be the nominal rating of approximate initial lumens rated by manufacturer.

<u>Replacement of Lamps and Glassware</u> lights including lamps and glassware. Company will install, own, operate, and maintain the appurtenances at any time in the event more than two calls per year become necessary due to vandalism or other causes over and above regular maintenance required unless the Customer agrees to pay for the additional calls and costs incurred.

<u>Electric Energy Supply</u> The monthly KWH used by the lamps in their operation will be estimated as follows:

Total watts connected including ballast x 333 = KWH 1,000

<u>Type of Lamps and Glassware and Poles</u> All lamps, glassware, and service shall be a type normally used by Company and in accordance with standards established by Company.

<u>Contract</u> Contract for an initial term of not less than one year must be executed by Customer if required under the Company's extension policy.

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.6EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

INTERRUPTIBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 to any customer for electric service when all service is taken through one meter at a single point of delivery and used in water pumping for farm irrigation which is distinctively of a recurring nature. Customer agrees to not operate their irrigation pump during peak hours of Texas-New Mexico Power Company's system peak periods of use as designated by Company during the months of June through September of each year; such hours of service interruption shall not exceed eight hours per day. Service under this schedule is available on an annual basis.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown, standby service, or any service other than irrigation pumping.

Type of Service

Three phase, 60 hertz, 120/240 volt service where the Company's facilities are of adequate capacity and the required phase and voltage are adjacent to the premises served. Service to motors of 50 HP capacity or less will be at 240 or 480 volts. Service to motors of more than 50 HP capacity will be at 240, 480, or 2,400 volts. All motors in excess of 40 HP must have Company approved reduced starting equipment installed by the Customer. Where entire service cannot be measured at one utilization voltage with one standard type meter, it will be measured at primary voltage.

Monthly Rate

Customer Charge Per Mo.	\$17.64
Per KWH	\$0.04471

Minimum Bill

\$17.64 per month.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Curtailment Period

Customer shall restrict their usage during a period not to exceed eight hours in each day with such hours to be designated by Company in the months of June through September. Initially the hours of restricted use shall be from 12:00 noon until 8:00 p.m. each weekday during the months of June through September. The Company may, at its option, temporarily reduce the hours of restricted use.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.6EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

INTERRUPTIBLE IRRIGATION SERVICE

Demand Charge

Where Customer has time of day metering and Customer establishes a demand during the restricted hours, Customer shall pay \$17.252 per KW per month for such demand.

Determination of Demand

The KW supplied during the 15 minute period of maximum use during the current month during the hours of restricted use.

Special Terms and Conditions

Controls for curtailment of service during above peak hours of use shall be one of the following:

- 1. Time control approved by Texas-New Mexico Power Company and paid for by Customer and placed on Customer's control equipment to be set and sealed by the Company, or
- 2. Time of day metering, the excess of cost above existing metering to be paid for by Customer with installation to be made by the Company.

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for not less than one year must be executed by Customer.

If seal on time control on 1 (one) above is broken by other than Company, Customer will pay for service under the General Service rate as if the General Service rate had been in effect for the full irrigation season (six month period beginning April 1) plus a \$52.13 penalty charge. If time of day metering is installed and any demand occurs during restricted hours, Customer will pay for excess demand established as provided for under Demand Charge.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.7EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE – STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for services for any facility of any state-sponsored four-year university, upper-level institution, Texas State Technical College, or college receiving alternating current electric service after September 1, 1995. Electric service must be taken through one meter at a single point of delivery. If required, Customer will have equipment installed to correct the power factor to no less than 80% lagging.

Not available for resale, temporary, breakdown or standby service.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz, 120/240 volt or any available primary voltage. Service may also be furnished at 208, 480, or 2,400 volts when special arrangements are made in advance with the Company. Where entire service cannot be measured at one utilization voltage with one standard type meter, it will be measured at primary voltage.

Monthly Rate:

Billing Months of May - October

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$9.17
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$15.01
Per KWH for First 1000 KWH*	\$0.059097
Per KWH for All Add'l KWH	\$0.041164
Per KW in excess of 5 KW	\$1.67

* For demands in excess of 5 KW, add 200 KWH per KW in excess of 5 KW.

Billing Months of November - April

Customer Charge -Single Phase	\$9.17
Customer Charge - Three Phase	\$15.01
Per KWH for First 1000 KWH**	\$0.059097
Per KWH for All Add'I KWH	\$0.036576
Per KW in excess of 5 KW	\$1.67

** For demands in excess of 5 KW, add 150 KWH per KW in excess of 5 KW.

Minimum Bill

\$9.17 per month for single-phase service. \$15.01 per month for three-phase service

Discount for State Institution of Higher Education

The above rates reflect a 20% discount to the Company's December 2001 general service base rates applicable to state institutions of higher education. Base rates exclude fuel and taxes. Non-electric services are not eligible for the discount.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3BPUCT SHEET NO.7EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

GENERAL SERVICE - STATE INSTITUTION OF HIGHER EDUCATION

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Determination of Demand

The Customer's billing demand will be the KW supplied during the 15 minute period of maximum use during the billing month.

Power Factor (PF)

For average lagging power factors less than 80%, the measured demand will be increased according to the following formula:

The average lagging power factor is determined using monthly metered KWH and KVARH data. The following formula is used to calculate the average lagging power factor for the billing month:

$$PF = \underbrace{KWH}_{(KWH^2 + KVARH^2)^{\frac{1}{2}}}$$

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric power. This tariff shall be available until the 20% discount results in bill reductions that are greater than 1% of the utilities annual revenues. At such time the utility is exempt from the provisions of Section 2.2141 of the Public Utility Regulatory Act of 1995.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3DPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

MUNICIPAL POWER SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for any municipality or other governmental unit for electric service, when all service is taken through one meter at a single point of delivery and used for pumping required in the operation of water and sewage plants.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz supplied at Company's standard secondary voltages, or any available primary voltage. Not available for agriculture or seasonal usage.

Monthly Rate

Customer Charge Per Mo.	\$17.64
Per KWH for all KWH	\$0.063487

Minimum Bill

\$17.64 per month.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for not less than one year must be executed by Customer.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3DPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

MUNICIPAL POWER SERVICE OPTIONAL – RESTRICTED HOURS USE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for any municipality or other governmental unit for electric service, when all service is taken through one meter at a single point of delivery and used for pumping required in the operation of water and sewage plants.

Type of Service

Single or three phase, 60 hertz supplied at Company's standard secondary voltages, or any available primary voltage. Not available for agriculture or seasonal usage.

Hours of Restricted Use

Service under this schedule is available only when and where Customer operates facilities which can have electric service interrupted during the hours of the Company's system peak load period during the months of June, July, August, and September of each year. Such hours of restricted use shall not exceed eight hours per day each weekday during the months of restricted used.

Initially, the hours of restricted use shall be from 12:00 noon until 8:00 p.m. each weekday during the billing months of June, July, August, and September of each year.

Hours of restricted use are subject to change upon 12 months' notification to customers.

Service under this schedule is available on an annual optional basis.

Monthly Rate

Customer Charge Per Mo.	\$17.64
Per KWH for all KWH	\$0.044705

Minimum Bill

\$17.78 per month.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3DPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

MUNICIPAL POWER SERVICE OPTIONAL – RESTRICTED HOURS USE

Curtailment Period

Customer shall restrict their usage during a period not to exceed eight hours in each day with such hours to be designated by Company in the months of June through September. Initially, the hours of restricted use shall be from 12:00 noon until 8:00 p.m. each weekday during the months of June through September. The Company may, at its option, temporarily reduce the hours of restricted use.

Determination of Demand

The KW supplied during the 15 minute period of maximum use during the current month during the hours of restricted use.

Demand Charge

Where Customer has time of day metering and Customer establishes a demand during the restricted hours, Customer shall pay \$17.78 per KW per month for such demand.

Special Terms

Controls for curtailment of service during above peak hours of use shall be one of the following:

- 1. Time control approved by Texas-New Mexico Power Company and paid for by Customer and placed on Customer's control equipment to be set and sealed by the Company, or
- 2. Time of day metering, the excess cost above existing metering to be paid for by Customer with installation to be made by the Company.

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for not less than one year must be executed by Customer.

If seal on time control on 1. above is broken by other than Company, Customer will pay for service under the Municipal Power Service rate as if the Municipal Power Service rate had been in effect for the full calendar year, plus a \$52.13 penalty charge. If time of day metering is installed and any demand occurs during restricted hours, Customer will pay for excess demand established as provided for under Demand Charge.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 3

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for street lighting service on public streets and highways or in public parks. Also available for the lighting upon the grounds of school yards or institutions not organized for a profit.

Monthly Rate

A. Metered Series Street Lighting*

\$0.075171 per KWH for all KWH

- B. Energy Only Schedule IV
- \$0.041652 per KWH for all KWH. At the option of Company, Company may calculate consumption based on manufacture specifications consistent with the calculations used to determine the energy portion of the per pole charge shown in Schedule I through Schedule IV.
 - C. Monthly Rate per Lamp

<u>OVERHEAD</u>

	Schedule I <u>Wood Pole</u>	Schedule II Ornamental Pole	
		One Lamp <u>Per Pole</u>	Two Lamps <u>Per Pole</u>
* 8150 lumen – 175 watt MV	\$6.35	\$13.56	
* 21500 lumen – 400 watt MV	\$11.46	\$16.08	\$13.00
9500 lumen – 100 watt HPS	\$8.89	\$13.60	\$10.99
* 16000 lumen – 150 watt HPS	\$10.13	\$18.01	\$11.57
22000 lumen – 200 watt HPS	\$10.75	\$18.22	\$12.59
* 27500 lumen – 250 watt HPS	\$11.35	\$20.16	\$14.22
* 50000 lumen – 400 watt HPS	\$11.77	\$25.64	\$17.23
	<u>UNDERGROUND</u>		

(Schedule III) Wood Pole **Ornamental Pole One Lamp** Two Lamps Per Pole Per Pole * 3500 lumen - 100 watt MV \$7.15 ------* 8150 lumen - 175 watt MV \$7.33 \$14.52 ---* 21500 lumen - 400 watt HPS \$13.06 ------9500 lumen - 100 watt HPS \$10.06 \$14.95 \$11.35 22000 lumen - 200 watt HPS \$19.82 \$14.43 \$11.96

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 3

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

D. Public Facilities

\$0.07107 per KWH for all KWH metered at public lighting facilities. See Schedule V.

* Service under these rates is restricted to those installations and customers receiving service as of April 1990

MV = Mercury Vapor, HPS = High Pressure Sodium

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Minimum Bill

A minimum bill shall be charged based upon the monthly per lamp charge.

Special Terms and Conditions

- <u>Schedule I</u> Company installed, owned, operated, and maintained multiple overhead wired street lights mounted on wood poles.
- <u>Schedule II</u> Company owned, operated and maintained multiple overhead wired mercury or high pressure sodium street lighting system mounted on ornamental poles.
- <u>Schedule III</u> Company installed, owned, operated, and maintained underground wired mercury vapor street lighting system, mounted on steel or ornamental poles where the Company has paid the installed cost of such system.
- <u>Schedule IV</u> Where Company supplies electric power and energy to Customer for operation of street lighting system which is Customer installed, owned, operated, and maintained, or where a governmental subdivision has installed and owns the system for use by Customer.
- <u>Schedule V</u> Where Company meters and provides electric power for the operation of lighting at public facilities not located on a public thoroughfare. The facility must meter only lighting load.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 3 of 3

STREET LIGHTING SERVICE

Replacement of Lamps and Glassware

Company will install, own, operate and maintain all street lights including normal replacement of lamps and glassware at no cost to Customer under Schedule I and II above. Company reserves the right to charge Customer for replacement of lamps and glassware any time more than two calls per year become necessary due to vandalism or other causes over and above regular maintenance.

Lamp Burning Hours

The Company will cause the street lights operated by it to be lighted at nightfall and to remain lighted until dawn. Customer will so control the street lighting operated by it so that the total burning hours will not exceed 4,000 hours in each year.

Lumens

Lumens as used will be the nominal rating of approximate initial lumens rated by manufacturer.

Electric Energy Supply

The monthly KWH used by the lamps in the operation of street lighting system will be estimated as follows:

Total watts connected including ballast x 333 hours = KWH 1,000

Type of Lamps and Ornamental Poles

All street lamps, glassware and ornamental poles shall be of a type normally used by Company and in accordance with standards established by Company.

Special Facilities

If Customer requires special facilities to be installed, or ornamental standards or fixtures which are not in accordance with Company standards, the Customer will make a non-refundable contribution equal to the difference in the cost of such facilities and the installed cost of standard facilities; for other special facilities, Customer will make a non-refundable contribution equal to the installed cost.

Contract

Contract for an initial term of not less than two years must be executed by Customer for lights in accordance with Company standards; a contract with an initial term of five years must be executed by Customer for special facilities lights.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 2

PUBLIC HIGHWAY LIGHTING SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for public highway lighting service for public streets, roads, and thoroughfares under the conditions specified herein where existing facilities of adequate capacity are available.

Type of Service

Street lighting and/or sign lighting where the city or other governmental agency owns, installs and provides for the maintenance of the system; or Company provides maintenance in accordance with Schedule I below. The street lights will operate every night from dusk to dawn.

Monthly Rate Per Lamp

Schedule I - Energy and Normal Lamp Replacement

* 21500 lumen MV	\$11.15
9500 lumen HPS or HA	\$4.61
* 16000 lumen HPS or HA	\$5.01
22000 lumen HPS or HA	\$7.48
* 27500 lumen HPS or HA	\$8.68
50000 lumen HPS or HA	\$11.67

MV = Mercury Vapor, HPS = High Pressure Sodium, HA = Metal Halide

*Service under this rate is restricted to those installations and those customers receiving services prior to April, 1990.

Schedule II - Energy Only - Metered or Unmetered Lighting.

Per KWH \$0.04167

Company will meter street lighting or at Company's discretion, calculate monthly KWH's based on manufacturing specifications.

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee in excess of 2% of the subject revenues, such excess municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 2

PUBLIC HIGHWAY LIGHTING SERVICE

Special Terms and Conditions

<u>Schedule I</u> Where Company supplies electric power and energy to Customer for operation of street lighting system which is Customer installed, owned, operated, and maintained, or where a governmental subdivision has installed and owns the system for use by Customer. Company will provide normal lamp replacements in accordance with the contract.

<u>Schedule II</u> Where Company supplies electric power and energy to Customer for operation of street lighting and/or sign lighting system which is Customer installed, owned, operated and maintained, or where a governmental subdivision has installed and owns the system for use by Customer.

<u>Lamp Burning Hours</u> Customer will cause the to be lighted at dusk and to remain lighted until dawn, but in no event shall the total burning hours exceed 4,000 hours in any year.

<u>Lumens</u> Lumens as used will be the nominal rating of approximate initial lumens rated by manufacturer.

<u>Electric Energy Supply</u> The monthly KWH used by the lamps in the operation of street lighting system will be estimated as follows:

Total watts connected including ballast x 333 hours = KWH 1,000

Contract

Contract for an initial term of not less than two years must be executed by Customer. Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3EPUCT SHEET NO.3EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

TRAFFIC LIGHT SERVICE

Availability

Available from January 1, 2002 to December 31, 2006 for any municipality or other governmental unit for electric service to street and highway traffic signals, where service facilities of suitable voltage are adjacent to the location to be served. The traffic light facilities must be owned, operated, and maintained by the Customer. This rate applies to a single point of delivery.

Monthly Billing

Customer Charge Per KWH \$2.45 \$0.041671

Fuel Cost

Plus fuel cost in accordance with Rider FC.

Determination of KWH

The monthly KWH, for billing purposes, will be determined by the Company either by metering the load or by formula, at the Company's discretion. If billing KWH is determined by formula then this will be based on data supplied by the Customer, subject to review at any time by either party. The formula, if used, will be the following:

Total Watts		Average		
Connected		Daily Use		Days of
(including	Х	(Nearest Whole	Х	Use in
controller)		Hour)		Month
and the first of the second		1,000		

It is the responsibility of the Customer to provide Company any changes in Total Watts Connected.

Franchise Fees

For service within the incorporated limits of a municipality which assesses a franchise fee upon the revenues received by Company under this tariff within that municipality, such municipal franchise fees shall be added to and separately stated on each Customer's bill.

Special Terms and Conditions

Subject to the Company's terms and conditions for the sale of electric service. Contract for an initial term of not less than two years must be executed by Customer.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3GPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 3

PURCHASES FROM QUALIFYING FACILITIES WITH A DESIGN CAPACITY OF 100 KW OR LESS

Availability

Available under contract for purchases from qualifying facilities with a design capacity of 100 kilowatts or less. A qualifying facility (QF) is a cogeneration facility under Subpart B of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission's regulations under the Public Utility Regulatory Policies Act of 1978, Subsection 201. This tariff is further governed by PUCT Subsection 23.66.

Metering Arrangement Options

Option 1

Parallel operation with interconnection through a single meter that measures net consumption:

- a) Net consumption for a given billing period shall be billed in accordance with the standard tariff applicable to the customer class to which the user of the qualifying facility's output belongs;
- b) Net production will not be metered or purchased by the utility and therefore there will be no additional customer charge imposed on the qualifying facility.

Option 2

Parallel operation with interconnection through two meters with one measuring net consumption and the other measuring net production:

- a) Net consumption for a given billing period shall be billed in accordance with the standard tariff applicable to the customer class to which the user of the qualifying facility's output belongs;
- b) Net production for a given billing period shall be purchased at the standard rate as described in the Rates section of this tariff, specifically set out by contract.

Option 3

Interconnection through two meters with one measuring all consumption by the Customer and the other measuring all production by the qualifying facility:

- a) All consumption by the customer for a given billing period shall be billed in accordance with the standard tariff applicable to the customer class to which the Customer would belong in the absence of the qualifying facility;
- b) All production by the customer for a given billing period shall be purchased at the standard rate described in the Rates section of this tariff, specifically set out by contract.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3GPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 2 of 3

PURCHASES FROM QUALIFYING FACILITIES WITH A DESIGN CAPACITY OF 100 KW OR LESS

Option 4

Qualifying facilities using renewable resources with an aggregate design capacity of 50 kilometers or less have the option of interconnecting through a single meter that runs forward and backward:

- Any consumption for a given billing period shall be billed in accordance with the standard tariff applicable to the customer class to which the user of the qualifying facility's output belongs;
- b) Any production for a given billing period shall be purchased at the standard rate as described in the Rates section of this tariff, specifically set out by contract.

Interconnection

The QF shall submit all specifications and drawings of its proposed facility to the Company for tentative written approval prior to connecting the QF to the Company's system. Tentative approval shall not be construed as permission to operate the facility without written Company authorization subsequent to inspection of the completed facility. Within 60 days of contract execution and receipt of necessary rights-of-way, easements and materials (unless extended by the PUCT), Company shall design, construct, install, operate and maintain the interconnection facilities. The QF shall reimburse the Company for all interconnection costs incurred.

Equipment Access

The QF shall furnish, install and maintain a clearly labeled load break disconnecting switch in a visible, outside, readily accessible location after the purpose of isolating QF generation from the Company's system. The load disconnecting switch must disconnect the QF's generator from the Company's system without interrupting other types of service to the QF. The switch shall be of the securable type. Access to this switch by Company personnel shall be provided at all times by the QF.

Rates

In addition to the minimum monthly bill requirements under the applicable rate schedule which governs power sold from Company to QF, a customer service charge of \$10.78 per month will be added. If a second meter is used, and is anything other than single-phase self-contained, Customer agrees to pay Company the cost difference of the installed meter and a single-phase meter. Such difference in cost will be paid prior to connection.

The Company will pay the Customer for all energy imported into the Company system by an amount equal to: (1) 90% of TNMP's fixed fuel factor as set out in Rider FC; or (2) the estimated avoided cost as provided in the contract between Company and QF, multiplied by the number of KWH imported into the system. Specific rates will be set out in the contract in accordance with PUCT Subsection 23.66, filed with the PUCT in accordance with the Public Utility Regulatory Act and subject to commission review and revision.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3GPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 3 of 3

PURCHASES FROM QUALIFYING FACILITIES WITH A DESIGN CAPACITY OF 100 KW OR LESS

Safety Equipment Requirements

The QF shall meet all applicable federal, state, and local codes, all provisions of the National Electrical Code and the National Electrical Safety Code, as such codes now exist, and all prudent safety and electrical practice standards.

Liability for Injury or Equipment Damage

The QF shall indemnify and save the Company harmless for liability occasioned by the negligence of the QF.

Insurance Requirement

The QF must obtain liability insurance to cover risks, liabilities and consequences which may arise as a result of interconnecting to the Company's system.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3GPUCT SHEET NO.2EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006REVISED8PAGE NO.1 of 1

FUEL COST FACTOR - RIDER FC

Pursuant to the Final Order in Public Utility Commission Docket Nos. 31994 and 32109, all applicable price to beat rate schedules shall be subject to a Fuel Charge determined by multiplying the KWH usage delivered billings times the appropriate Fuel Cost Factor. The Fuel Cost Factor will be adjustable to recognize differences in losses due to service voltage levels as set out in the last retail rate filing.

The Fuel Cost Factors are as follows:

Overall Fuel Cos	\$ 0.0594229/kWh		
Rate Class	Voltage Level	<u> May – October</u>	<u> November - April</u>
Residential Service	Distribution Voltage	\$ 0.0598658 / kWh	\$ 0.0598658 / kWh
Other*	Distribution Voltage	\$ 0.0587849 /kWh	\$ 0.0613679 / kWh
	Transmission Voltage	\$ 0.0554511 / kWh	\$ 0.0583237 / kWh

* Other is defined as non-residential customers having a peak demand of 1,000 kilowatts or less.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3GPUCT SHEET NO.3EFFECTIVEDecember 1, 2006ORIGINALPAGE NO.PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

FCP PTB RETAIL CLAWBACK CREDIT RIDER - RCC

Applicability

The FCP Retail Clawback Credit Rider – RCC provides for a credit to be applied to all FCP Residential customers as billed by Texas New Mexico Power Company, the transmission and distribution company. This credit is the result of the Public Utility Commission of Texas Final Order in Docket Nos. 31994 and 32109.

TERM

FCP Retail Clawback Credit Rider – RCC will be effective concurrent with TNMP billings to FCP and terminate when the Retail Clawback balance is fully amortized.

TOTAL TEXAS

PRICE TO BEAT

SECTION NO.3HPUCT SHEET NO.1EFFECTIVEJanuary 1, 2002REVISED1PAGE NO.Page 1 of 1

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE FEES AND CHARGES

Applicability

The service charges listed below are applicable to all customers served by the Company and are in addition to any other changes made under Company's tariff electric service.

Charges and Fees

First Choice Power Special Purpose, L.P. will pass through any charges and fees that the Transmission and Distribution Utility (TDU) charges on behalf of the customer. These charges, which are tariff TDU rates, consist of the following:

- Account Initiation Charge
- Service Call Charge
- Disconnect/Reconnect Charge
- Requested Service Interruption Charge
- Facilities Relocation/Removal Charge
- Facilities Location Charge
- Temporary Facilities Charge
- Return Check or Bank Charge
- Metering Charge
- Utility Service Switchover Charge
- Security Light Repair Charge
- Miscellaneous Discretionary Service Charges
- Line Extensions and other Construction Services
- Other TDU Charges made on behalf of the customer